Agenda Item IV.6

Bristol Town Administrator

From: Bristol Clerk

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 11:28 AM

To: Bristol Town Administrator

Cc: Town of Bristol; Nason, Bruce; bristolfiredepartment@gmail.com
Subject: Phone Update

Good Morning Valerie,

Can we add to the agenda for Monday the 16" the agreement with Waitsfield & Champlain Valley Telecom regarding
the upgrades to the telephones? There shouldn’t be much discussion other than, the phones we got 5 years ago are no
longer supported by Polycom, which means when they are toast, they are gone and we would have to upgrade. Trading
these phones in would give us a rebate, plus pan out to be a little bit cheaper for each month.

Kris Merchant will send over 3 agreements, one for the Town building, one for the Fire Station and one for the Police
station. As for the install of the new phones, that won’t take place until mid-April or later.

Thank You,

Jen Myers

Town Clerk, Treasurer & Delinquent Tax Collector
Town of Bristol

PO Box 249

Bristol, VT 05443

802-453-2410
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